
Mr. Becraft…
Again you honor me. How very gra-
cious of you.

  A Cracked Pot Indeed!

Just expressing my opinions mind you---

By your comments and associations those to which this message is 
addressed have identified the line behind which you all stand.
____________________________________________________________________

Please reach out to me and correct any conclusions I might have in-
correctly drawn. 

When you decide to speak the truth and 
display the noble attributes of an Amer-
ican Sovereign, you may then begin to 
achieve the recognition you so desper-
ately seek by committing treason 
against your fellow men and women of 
our global society…a “just" society.

Those to whom this message is specifically addressed have also achieved 
recognition equal to yours as well.

Larry Becraft <becraft@hiwaay.net>
BOB GREGORY <rhgusn@yandex.com>
Bob Hurt <bob@bobhurt.com>
Jim Baker <texastaxman@gmail.com>
Peymon <peymon@livefreenow.org>
Richard Michael <grassroots.phonebank@gmail.com>

Americans or subversives – There is no “left!” There is no “right”

Speaking as an American Sovereign, permit me to thank Brother Thomas 
and those in South Africa who also reflect similar honorable values by 
which we are all recognized—

By the Fruit of our own Tree

31Jul16 – Brother Thomas – South 
Africa: The Same Global Pattern Emerges

arnie, just one of the sovereign Americans.
“Now we know we only thought we knew!”

The flag of the Continental united States of America

arnie@arnierosner.com Http://scannedretina.com 714-964-4056 
714-501-8247 - mobile

arnie, (just one of 
the sovereign Americans)

here…
Permit me to 

interject:  List of 
proof…?

Mail Fraud?

Now most reasonable folks might ask what was it I had done to prompt such 
an outrageous response that exposes the assemblyman, Mr. Allen, as an im-
postor…a man impersonating a public officer.

Well here is the issue I raised: Public Notice of the crime of fraud reported to 
public officer Travis Allen

So given the question raised…and the response…do you consider this man, 
an elected official as a public servant?

Public Notice of the crime of fraud reported 
to public officer Travis Allen
Allen Ga Memorial to Congress 1957 2014-08-21_05-04-40_AM

proclamation

Executive Offices
P.O. Box 942850
Sacramento, California 94250-5872
(916) 445-2636 Office
(916) 322-4404 FAX

This message will also be faxed to the administrative offices to make sure 
Mr. Chiang will be provided an opportunity to comply.

This letter is being widely distributed world-wide

Dear Mr. Chiang,

Thank you for accepting the responsibility of elected office; public service is 
a trust. This is to inform you that you have been appointed my trustee.

  As a public servant and Controller for the people of California, you are total-
ly accountable to the people, to protect and secure the public trust. A public 
trust, to which all Californians are the clear and intended beneficiaries.

  Your attention is directed to a serious matter involving fraud upon the peo-
ple of District 72. Proof of fraud by an impostor, misrepresenting himself as a  
lawful public servant will be provided in due course.

Mr. Travis Allen, Assemblyman for district 72 has demonstrated his criminal 
performance through a letter, unlawfully using the power of his elected office 
to attempt to intimidate threaten, and deny a citizen lawful access to govern-
ment resources.

Allen’s unlawful response seems to have been prompted by a visit I made to 
the 72 District field office in Huntington Beach. The purpose of my visit was 
to report crimes of the federal government in compliance with federal statute
Title 18 U.S.C. § 4, Misprision of Felony.

In a following telephone exchange, Mr. Wagner, Mr. Allen’s Chief of Staff,
requested I share my concerns with him to forward on to Mr. Allen. Mr. Cliff 
Wagner’s email message

The matter emailed to Mr. Wagner to be reported to Assemblyman Allen.

Notice – Crime of Fraud reported to public officer Travis Allen

Obviously Mr. Allen did not wish to address or even acknowledge the matter 
in question. The abusive letter is provided at the link following: A PUBLIC 
SERVANT response

There can be no misunderstanding as to the intent of this letter. A cursory re-
view identifies the following unconstitutional abuses:

  Violation of his oath of office
  Breach of his fiduciary responsibilities
  Perjury, insurrection and rebellion against the supreme law of the land
  Insubordination
  Possibly treason
  Cover-up
  Obstruction of justice

Additionally there is the matter of the following as well, if the 14th amend-
ment is being considered as lawful:

  Violation of my 1st Amendment rights to address grievances of the govern-
ment
  Deprivation of civil rights under color of law
  Issuing threats under the color of law
  Intimidation under the color of his public office
  Collusion with certain law enforcement agencies in order to coerce public 
subjugation.
  Exposing the role of the BAR Associations control of our elected public ser-
vants.

By federal statute, violation of his oath of office alone is sufficient reason to 
remove him from office and charge him with the appropriate federal crimes.
But his misrepresentation of his role as a public servants when in fact he is 
acting in a corporate capacity, adds the crime of fraud to his performance.

Mr. Chiang, the oath of office is a binding contract. There are no words or 
language contained within the oath to preclude an oath taker from exercising 
his full and complete obligation to support and defend the Constitution.
NONE!

As a lawful public servant, Mr. Allen or any public servant, has no preroga-
tive to avoid responsible obligations to support and defend the Constitution.
The oath of office is the single most important part of public service. Federal 
statutes mandate the requirement of a public servant to be properly creden-
tialed before authorization is given to make payment to the individual out of 
the public treasury.

A Federal Crime! Violating Their Oath; cause for removal from office!

Violating their oath is not just cause for immediate dismissal and removal 
from office, it is a federal crime.

Federal law regulating oath of office by government officials is divided into 
four parts along with an executive order which further defines the law for pur-
poses of enforcement. 5 U.S.C. 3331, provides the text of the actual oath of 
office members of Congress are required to take before assuming office. 5 
U.S.C. 3333 requires members of Congress sign an affidavit that they have 
taken the oath of office required by 5 U.S.C. 3331 and have not or will not 
violate that oath of office during their tenure of office as defined by the third 
part of the law, 5 U.S.C. 7311 which explicitly makes it a federal criminal of-
fense (and a violation of oath of office) for anyone employed in the United 
States Government (including members of Congress) to “advocate theover-
throw of our constitutional form of government”.

Senator Rand Paul on the oath…

Sheriff Hutchens - Never Waver

The contract, established by the oath, is consummated between parties, 
when the public servant accepts payment from the public treasury….
So as the chief financial officer and guardian of the public trust, you are re-
sponsible to ensure that not one thin dime is issued from the public treasury 
without the proper authority.

With Mr. Allen operating the 72 District in fraud, by trust law, your fiduciary 
responsibilities, demand immediate, independent, and definitive action to 
protect and preserve the assets of the public trust.

As one of the people of District 72, I am strongly urging you to suspend all 
financial transactions in any form, including but not limited to expense ex-
penditures and reimbursements and/or compensation until this matter can 
be properly addressed through a lawful process.

Your immediate reply in this matter will be appreciated.

Thank you,

Arnie

The truth; it takes so few words to express…

Available 24/7 –
arnie@arnierosner.com
Http://scannedretina.com
714-964-4056
714-501-8247 – mobile

Copy to:
Jerry Brown, California Governor – Fax (916)-558-3160 √
Kamala D. Harris, California Attorney General – Fax (916) 323-5341 √
Debra Bowen, California Secretary of State – Fax (916) 653-4795 √
Travis Allen, Assemblyman District 72, California – Fax (916) 319-2172 √
FBI, Santa Ana, CA – Fax (714) 939-3590 √

Fax Details:Voila_Capture 2014-09-27_07-33-26_PM

http://tinyurl.com/ml555gg

Attn: Betty T. Yee, California State Controller – Update: 29 Feb 2016 – Sec-
ond Notice!

Dear Ms. Lee,

We are proud to welcome you to your grand achievement as Controller. Cali-
fornia is known as one of the world’s largest economies. You are a true cred-
it to Americans everywhere and especially your very proud parents.

And now Ms. Lee, you have the added opportunity to demonstrate your true 
patriotism and dedication to the American people, but especially to Californi-
ans by beginning to clear up a matter in which you are eminently qualified—
the fraudulent accounting practices of the franchised corporations criminally 
impersonating the lawful agencies and agents of the legitimate state—Cali-
fornia.

To assist you in kick-starting your enormous task, your office received a 
sworn affidavit from a superior court judge of the land jurisdiction of Alaska.
Notice of service is reflected at the link below:
Attn: Betty T. Yee, California State Controller: Affidavit of truth served via 
USPS

This updated message with additional verification and information will also 
be faxed directly to your office for your personal review and action.

Just as one of the people, on behalf of the people, we add our congratula-
tions to you as a public servant—and a public officer, accountable to the 
people and one more Constitutional officer, dedicated and committed to sup-
port and defend the Constitution for the united States of America from all 
enemies, foreign and domestic.

Alicia Lutz-Rolow/ Leonard Harview 
wrmltd: EXPOSED!!!!! The misrepresented
corporate constitution; by-laws of the cor-
poration; not the law of the land! Fraud 
Visiates ALL!!!!

Betty T. Yee, California State Controller

Executive Offices
Sacramento
P.O. Box 942850
Sacramento, California 94250-5872
(916) 445-2636 Office
(916) 322-4404 FAX
+19163224404@efaxsend.com

RE: Speaking as just one of the people by whom 
you are employed, as reflected in the official de 
facto CAFR published in 2014.

Ms. Lee,

This message is being widely distributed to Citizens across the globe.

It has been made known that the lawful seats of government of the lawful 
state, California are currently vacant. A copy of the following document was 
delivered to your office earlier today, Monday, 29 Feb 2016.

“You Know Something Is Wrong When…..An American Affidavit of 
Probable Cause”

Attn: Betty T. Yee, California State Controller: Affidavit of truth served 
via USPS

The lawful seats have been unlawfully and 
unconstitutionally usurped by impostors, mis-
representing themselves as lawful public ser-
vants/agents of the people and currently are 
unlawfully occupying the physical public insti-
tutions which clearly belong to the Lawful 
Citizens of the land jurisdiction – the people 
of California.

You too, may be in this unlawful position of a 
criminal impersonator at this very moment.

However, the good news is you have the immediate choice to act in your 
lawful capacity and establish your position as one of honor by obeying your 
oath of office.

http://www.sacbee.com/news/politics-government/capitol-alert/arti-
cle5449467.html

And you can demonstrate that in the following manner:

Consistent with demonstrating your choice to follow your lawful oath of of-
fice, as one of the people, an American sovereign living in the lawful state 
California, and the only lawful authority legitimately recognized by the Lawful 
Constitution of California and the lawful Constitution for America, you are di-
rected, while acting in your lawful capacity of a public servant and California 
controller, as listed below…

Controller California State – A privately 
held company in Sacramento, CA.

to suspend all disbursements of any kind to the criminal impersonator, 
known as Jerry Brown.

“War on criminal impersonation Series:” Jerry Brown, Franchise Man-
ager – “State of California,” voluntarily resigns?

Also Ms. Lee, “The State of California,” is generally represented as a public 
institution being administered by public servants and public officers. Would 
you please be kind enough to explain just how a public institution, your office 
in particular, is also functioning as a corporation?

Controller California State – A privately held company in Sacramento, 
CA.

In addition, please commence with and publicly make known all lawful ac-
tions to recover all types of compensation paid to Mr. Brown while he is and 
was misrepresenting himself as the lawful California governor and accepting 
money from the public treasury under false pretenses.

You can expect further instructions, as soon as a lawful assembly of lawful 
Citizens assemble for the purpose of restoring the lawful government of Cali-
fornia.

Please advise your intent to comply with this lawful demand by return email.

Thank you,

arnie, just one of the people and one of your employers.

“You only think you know!”

The flag of the Continental united States of America

arnie@arnierosner.com
Http://scannedretina.com
714-964-4056
714-501-8247 – mobile

Provided as a public service…courtesy of the scannedretina

A resource for the people.
For the adults in the room.
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